Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Townsend, Tanya (Cl-StPaul)

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2018 1:11 PM

To: Seeley, Paula (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (Cl-StPaul)
Subject: 813 Margaret/ 661 Arcade

Attachments: Graffiti - Before and After Pictures.doc
Importance: High

The above had a Graffiti Abatement in March 2017. (See the Attached Photo)

Mr Alex Hagg went down to DSI spoke with Paula Seeley and looked at the Attached Photo with her and the Picture is of
the Arcade Medical Clinic at 651 Arcade St.

Can one of you do an AMENDED Resolution to Delete and abate from the 2018 Tax Statement.
AR 17-58

J1710P

178410

$272.46 plus interest of $14.90

Thank You,

Tanya Townsend

Real Estate Assessments
Office of Financial Services
25 W Fourth Street

1000 City Hall Annex

Saint Paul, MN 55102

P: 651-266-8858

F: 651-266-8855
www.stpaul.gov/assessments




